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Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: April 10, 2024 


          FROM: Donavan Bennett-Smith  
OLE, Alcohol and Marijuana Control 
Office 


 


RE: Denali Fire Brown LLC 
License #14619  


This is a MJ-15 Operating Plan Change application for a Marijuana Product Manufacturing Facility 
within the 
Municipality of Anchorage, Denali Fire Brown LLC, dba Denali Fire Extracts 
 
Date Application Initiated:  07/27/2023 
 
 Date Under Review Queue: 10/26/2023 
 
Other Public Comments Received: No 
 
Staff Questions/Issues for Board: Yes 
 
Denali Fire Brown LLC seeking approval to add nicotine oil as an option, during production of the 
following previously approved products amending the previous MJ-05 Documents: 
 


• Denali Fire RSC 
• Denali Fire Rosin 
• FECO Distillate 
• JPODS  
• Live Resin Distillate 
• Loud Resin Distillate 
• Distillate. 


 
 The additional language change for each product includes the following: 
  
“Licensee may also opt to add nicotine oil to the concentrate during the production process. Licensee may 
also opt to add liquid nicotine, from a certified U.S. wholesaler to the concentrate during the production 
process for vape carts only. Licensee holds a valid tobacco endorsement.” 
 
Packaging language changes are as follows: 
 
“If optional liquid nicotine is added, ml of nicotine will be indicated on the product label and will meet FDA 
regulations.” 






































































